
Page | 1  

 

  
 
 
 

 
 
 
Thursday, January 14, 2016 - 6:30 p.m.                           Assembly Chambers, 213 Haines Hwy. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE TO THE FLAG  

2. ROLL CALL  

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: December 10, 2015 

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS  [Items not scheduled for public hearing] 

6. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

7. STAFF REPORT 

A. Planning & Zoning Report - None 

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS: None 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

A. Michael Wilson – Heliport Conditional Use Proposal – Action Item – Property owner Wilson has requested the 

Planning Commission approve a conditional use permit to allow the installation of a helipad at 35 Mile Haines 
Highway for the purposes of operating a Heli-Skiing business. At the 11/12/15 PC meeting a public hearing occurred 
for this proposal and a motion was passed to postpone the decision until all adjacent property owners were identified 
and notified. On 11/17/15 a letter was sent to Mr. Kokotovich, requesting names and addresses of adjacent property 
owners that are heirs to the adjacent native allotment; an email was sent to Jamie Katzeek at the Chilkat Indian 
Village, requesting contact information for Mr. Kokotovich; a phone message was left for Mr. Kokotovich on 
11/24/15; and an email from Jamie Katzeek was received on 11/24/15, requesting an extension due to Mr. 
Kokotovich being out of town on 12/10/15.  On 1/6/16 Mr. Kokotovich informed the Haines Borough that he will be 
out of town on 1/14/16 and has asked Jamie Katzeek to attend the meeting with his comments.  Mike Case withdrew 
his request, as his relatives’ property is not adjacent to Mr. Wilson’s at 35 Mile. 

10. NEW BUSINESS:  

A. Historic District/Building Review – None  

B. Haines Borough Code Amendments: 
1. Clarify “Building Height” – The description of how building height is calculated does not match its definition in 

Code. 
2.  Project Updates: None 

C. Other New Business – None  

11. COMMISSION COMMENTS 

12. CORRESPONDENCE 

13. SCHEDULE MEETING DATE 
A.      Regular Meeting – Thursday, February 11, 2016 6:30 p.m. 

14. ADJOURNMENT  

 
 

Haines Borough 
Planning Commission 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

COMMISSIONERS: 
 

ROB GOLDBERG, CHAIR 
LEE HEINMILLER, VICE-CHAIR 

LARRY GEISE 
HEATHER LENDE 

DON TURNER III 
BRENDA JOSEPHSON 

ROB MILLER  
 
 

 
 



 December 10, 2015 
Page 1 of 3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE TO THE FLAG – Chairman Goldberg called the meeting to 
order at 6:40 p.m. in Assembly Chambers and led the pledge to the flag. 

2. ROLL CALL – Present: Chairman Rob Goldberg, Commissioners Lee Heinmiller, Brenda 
Josephson, Heather Lende, and Don Turner III.  Called in: Robert Venables and Rob 
Miller. 

Staff Present: Jan Hill/Mayor  

Also Present: Diana Lapham, Mike Case and Margaret Friedenauer (Assembly 
members), Michael Wilson, Sean Brownell, Thom Ely, Dana Hallett, Cindy Price, Craig 
Hagwood, Toni Dewitt, Joan Wagner and Larry Geise.  

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Goldberg suggested moving Item 6, Chairman’s Report, after Item 8A, Public Hearings, 
and add 10B5, Application for Board Appointment. The other commissioners agreed.  

Motion: Turner moved to “approve the agenda as amended.” Heinmiller seconded it. 
The motion carried unanimously. 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – November 12, 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes 

Venables asked to have 8B corrected, as follows: 
 

Motion: Venables moved to “request Assembly to set aside funds and task staff to 
identify possible sites for a heliport between 25 mile and at 35 mile”. Lende seconded 
it. Discussion: To address concerns about a proliferation of private heliports, the 
Assembly is requested to provide direction as to whether there is a commitment to 
developing a publicly-owned heliport somewhere between 25-35 mile.  This should 
be evidenced by motion and the dedication of staff time and a significant fiscal note 
as this will be an expensive endeavor.  Costs will eventually be recouped through use 
fees.  In the absence of a strong commitment by the Assembly, the Planning 
Commission would then (by default) be tasked and obligated to work with private 
property owners to develop their own heliports. The motion carried 6-0. 

Motion: Heinmiller moved to “approve the November 12, 2015 minutes.” Josephson 
seconded it. The motion carried unanimously.  

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

6. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT—Moved to after 8A 

7. STAFF REPORTS  

A. Planning & Zoning Staff Report—None  

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS  

Haines Borough 
Planning Commission Meeting 

December 10, 2015 

MINUTES Draft 

  4



 December 10, 2015 
Page 2 of 3 

A. Turner Construction—Resource Extraction Conditional Use Proposal – Action 
Item 

Goldberg opened the hearing at 7:00 p.m., and closed the hearing at 8:30 p.m. 
Turner recused himself from this action due to conflict of interest. 

Motion: Venables moved to “approve Turner Construction conditional use 
proposal for 5 years with conditions put forth by Borough Manager. The Planning 
Commission encourages the Manager to include a letter of conveyance regarding 
neighborly use of jake brakes, and for Turner Construction to expedite the use of the 
pit concerning the section regarding conditional use permit so that future conditional 
use permits will not be necessary ”. Miller seconded it. The motion carried 5-1.  
Goldberg, Venables, Josephson, Heinmiller and Miller were in favor of the 
motion.  Lende was opposed. 

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

Goldberg wrote letters to three heliport operators and to the University of Alaska regarding 
Haines Borough purchase of university land to create a site for a public heliport. The 
University responded that it would be possible for the Borough to purchase land for a 
heliport, but only one of the three heliski permit holders was supportive of the idea of a 
public heliport. 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. Michael Wilson – Heliport Conditional Use Proposal 
 
Michael Wilson and Sean Brownwell produced evidence that the property for this 
proposal was purchased in 2008, was approved by FAA as a heliport, and has been 
used since 2009 as a heliport. The requirement for a conditional use permit for 
heliports became part of the Code in 2011. With evidence of prior use, the 
commission thought that the determination of validity as a use by right should be 
made by the Borough Manager. 

Motion: Josephson moved to “send the Wilson’s conditional use proposal to the 
Borough Manager for a decision as to whether the proposed heliport is a use-by-
right”. Miller seconded it. The motion carried unanimously.  

10. NEW BUSINESS  

A. Historic District/Building Review: None 

B. Haines Borough Code Amendments:  

1. Clarify “Temporary Commercial Structure” 
 
Mobile commercial businesses have been established in the Townsite, but the Code 
does not address them. The commission looked at the codes of four different towns 
in Southeast. 
 
Motion: Lende moved to “have the Borough Mayor appoint a committee to come up 
with ideas for how mobile commercial businesses can be integrated into Haines 
Borough Code”. Heinmiller seconded it. The motion carried unanimously.  
 

2. Clarify “Building Height”—moved to January 2016 Agenda 
      



 December 10, 2015 
Page 3 of 3 

      Goldberg will continue to work on the wording for the building height definition.  
 

3. Plan Review for Borough Projects 
 
Borough Code states that the Planning Commission must review the plans for 
Borough Projects, but it doesn’t specify when. An addition to Code is suggested 
which would require that plans come before the commission for review and a public 
hearing at the conceptual stage, between 35% and 65% of design, and again at 95% 
of design. 
Motion: Lende moved to “recommend to the Assembly to change the wording of 
HBC 18.30.040 (I) as submitted”. Turner seconded it. The motion carried 
unanimously.  
 

4. Election of Officers 
 
Motion: Venables moved to “elect Goldberg as continued Planning Commission 
Chair”. Miller seconded it. The motion carried unanimously.  
Motion: Goldberg moved to “elect Heinmiller as continued Planning Commission 
Vice-Chair”. Turner seconded it. The motion carried unanimously.  

 
5.  Application for Board Appointment 

 
Motion: Turner moved to “appoint Larry Geise as Planning Commission 
Commissioner to fill the seat held by Robert Venables”. Josephson seconded it. The 
motion carried unanimously.  

 

 C.  Project Updates – None 

D. Other New Business—None  

11. COMMISSION COMMENTS- None 

12. CORRESPONDENCE - None 

13. SET MEETING DATES 

A.  Regular Meeting—Thursday, January 14, 2015.  

14. ADJOURNMENT– 10:00 p.m.   



Haines Borough 

               Planning and Zoning 
     103 Third Ave. S., Haines, Alaska, 99827 
Telephone: (907) 766-2231 * Fax: (907) 766-2716 

APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 
                                Permit#: ______ 
                               Date: 

Use this form for use approval by the Planning Commission for conditional uses. 
I. Property Owner/AgentOwner’s Contractor(If Any) 
Name:Name: 

Haines Borough Business License #:Michael 
Wilson 

Mailing Address:Alaska Business License #: 
                                              Contractor’s License #:8484 Duran Ct. Juneau AK 
99801 
Contact Phone:DayNightMailing Address: 
                                              Contact Phone:DayNight907-209-0845 
Fax: 
   907-789-5528Fax: 
E-mail: mwilson@coastalhelicopters.comE-mail: 
II. Property Information 
Size of Property: 

Property Tax #: 

Street Address: 

10.4 Acres 

3-HHY-36-3426 

Lot (s)_____ Block_____ 

Section_____ 

Subdivision____________________ 

Township_____ Range_____ 

Significant Structures Area 

Waterfront Industrial 

Mud Bay Zoning District 

35 Mile Old Haines Highway 

Legal Description: 

OR 
Parcel/Tract_____ 

Waterfront 

[Attach additional page if necessary.] 

Zoning: Single Residential 

Multiple Residential 

Industrial Light Commercial 

Rural Residential 

Heavy Industrial 

Recreational 

Rural Mixed Use 

Commercial 

                           x General UseLutak Zoning 

District 
III. Description of Work 
Type of ApplicationProject Description 
(Check all that apply) (Check all that apply) 
  ResidentialSingle Family 
  CommercialDwelling 
                           Change of Use 
___________sq. ft.Multi-Family Dwelling 
                          Total # of Units _____ 
___________seatingCabin 
capacity ifAddition 
eating/drinkingAccessory Structure 
                         x Otherestablishment 
  Industrial_____________Helipad 
  Church 
  Other __________ 

Revised May 2013            

Water Supply 
Existing or Proposed 
  None 
  Community well 
x Private well 
  Borough Water 
System 
  Other 
_____________ 

Sewage Disposal 
Existing or Proposed 
  None 
x Septic Tank 
  Holding Tank 
  Borough Sewer 
System 
  Pit Privy 
  Other 
_____________ 

Page 1 of 5 

9A



Valuation of Work: 

Current use of adjacent properties: 
There are no residences on adjacent properties or any activity occurring on adjacent properties 

Attach the following documents to the permit application: 
  Site plan (see Attachment A) showing lot lines, bearings and distances, buildings, setbacks, 
streets, etc. 

PREAPPLICATION (Required) Pre-application Conference Date: _______________ 

Prior to submission of an application, the developer shall meet with the manager for the purpose of 
discussing the site, the proposed development and the conditional use permit procedure. The 
manager shall discuss these matters with the developer with special attention to policies and 
approval criteria that may pose problems or constraints on the site or the proposed development 
activity and policies or approval criteria that may create opportunities for the developer. 

APPLICATION 
Please provide a written narrative explaining how your project will meet the following requirements. 
You may use the space provided on this form or attach your answers. A variance may only be 
granted if the Planning Commission finds that these six standards are met. 

1. The use is so located on the site as to avoid undue noise and other nuisances and dangers. 
 Describe what safeguards are being provided (i.e. setbacks or buffers) to meet the 
 condition. 
The helipad is situated on an upper terrace in the middle of the cleared 10 acre lot as far away 
from the property line as possible. The property itself is well away and above the Haines highway 
to avoid vehicular traffic. The nearest resident is well over a mile away. 

2. Explain how the development of the use is such that the value of the adjoining property will 
not be significantly impaired. 

The adjoining properties are undeveloped at this time with no activity occurring. The proposed 
site is the only developed land on the abandoned old Haines highway. Activity and development 
in this area will help increase property values and tax revenues for the City of Haines. 

3. Explain how the size and scale of the use is such that existing public services and facilities 
are adequate to serve the proposed use. 
There is currently a residence on the property with a accommodation facilities including a well, 
septic system, restrooms, and kitchen facilities. When the conditional use permit is issued it will 
facilitate the construction of a lodge on an existing 40'x60' foundation with another existing well 
and septic system. There are plans for additional accommodation facilities with restrooms and food 
service. 

Revised May 2013            Page 2 of 5 



4. Describe how or why the specific development scheme of the use is consistent and in 
harmony with the comprehensive plan and surrounding land uses. 

This conditional use permit will allow Heli-Skiing operations to operate from AA35, an FAA approved 
landing area, consistent with Haines Borough Code section 5.18.080, that allows for safe operations 
away from existing residences and vehicular traffic. 

5. Explain how the granting of the conditional use will not be harmful to the public safety, 
health or welfare. 
The use of this area for helicopter operations will ensure public safety by being away from 
roadways and other occupied property. 

6. Describe the safeguards that will be provided so that the use will not significantly cause 
erosion, ground or surface water contamination or significant adverse alteration of fish 
habitat on any parcel adjacent to state-identified anadromous streams. 

The land is already developed, the FAA has reviewed the site and has granted a private heliport 
designation (AA35).  
 
To safeguard surface water we will have containment for all fueling systems and will provide 
restroom and trash collection services to handle all human waste. 

IV. FEE 

A non-refundable fee of $150 must accompany this application. Checks must be made payable to 
the HAINES BOROUGH. 

NOTICE 
 Per HBC 18.50.040, Comments received from property owners impacted by the proposed development will be considered and given their 
 due weight. Additionally, the Planning Commission may impose one or more of the following conditions: 
 1. Development Schedule. The conditions may place a reasonable time limit on construction activity associated with the development, or 
    any portion thereof, to minimize construction-related disruption to traffic and neighbors, to ensure that lots are not sold prior to 
    substantial completion of required public improvements, or to implement other requirements. 
 2. Use. The conditions may restrict the use of the development to specific uses indicated in the approval. 
 3. Owner’s Association. The conditions may require that if a developer, homeowner or merchant association is necessary or desirable to 
    hold or maintain common property, that it be created prior to occupancy. 
 4. Dedications. The conditions may require conveyances of title, licenses, easements or other property interests to the public, to public 
    utilities, or to the homeowners association. The conditions may require construction of public utilities or improvements to public 
    standards and then dedication of public facilities to serve the development and the public. 
 5. Construction Guarantees. The conditions may require the posting of a bond or other surety or collateral (which may provide for partial 
    releases) to ensure satisfactory completion of all improvements required by the commission. 
 6. Commitment Letter. Appeal: All decisions of the Borough Manager are appealable per HBC 18.30.050Notice of Right to The 
conditions may require a letter from a utility company or public agency legally committing it to serve the 
    development if such service is required by the commission. 
 7. Covenants. The conditions may require the recording of covenants or other instruments satisfactory to the borough as necessary to 
    ensure permit compliance by future owners or occupants. 
 8. Design. The conditions may require the adoption of design standards specific to the use and site. 

Revised May 2013            Page 3 of 5 



V. CERTIFICATION 

I hereby certify that I am the owner or duly authorized owner’s agent, that I have read this 
application and that all information is correct. I further certify that I have read, understand and will 
comply with all of the provisions and permit requirements outlined hereon. I also certify that the 
site plan submitted is a complete and accurate plan showing any and all existing and proposed 
structures on the subject property and that the use will comply with all required conditions and 
specifications, will be located where proposed and when developed, will be operated according to 
the plan as submitted. All contract work on this project will be done by a contractor holding valid 
licenses issued by the State of Alaska and the Haines Borough. I am aware that if I begin 
construction prior to receiving permit approval, I will be assessed a $250.00 “After-the- 
Fact” fee. 

____Amended Aplication_____________ 
Owner or Agent 

___January 5, 2016_______ 
Date 

PROVISIONS: The applicant is advised that issuance of this permit will not relieve responsibility of 
the owner or owner’s agents to comply with the provisions of all laws and ordinances, including 
federal, state and local jurisdictions, which regulate construction and performance of construction, 
or with any private deed restrictions. 

Office Use Only Below This Line 

Applicant Notified Application is Complete and Accepted__________________________________ 
(Date) (Notified via) (Initials) 

Non-Refundable Permit Fee 

Receipt No. 

$____________ 

____________ 

Received By:__________________________ 

Date:_______________ 

Zoning Bldg. Height Lot Coverage 
% 

Information/Documentation 
Req’dRec’d 
          State Fire Marshal 
          State DEC 
          Variance/Conditional Use Permit 
          Sign Permit 

Const. Type Occupancy # Stories 

This application meets all applicable Borough policies and a permit is issued, conditional on the 
substantial completion of construction within two years and the following special 
requirements: 

Planning Commission Chair: Date: 

INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED 

Revised May 2013            Page 4 of 5 



ATTACHMENT A 

SITE PLAN REQUIREMENTS 

1. Drawing showing dimensions, including elevations, of lot on which activity/construction is 
   planned. 
2. Existing streets, alleys, sidewalks, driveways, easements, including widths. 
3. Existing buildings/structures on the property, their location, dimension and proximity to lot 
   lines or other structures. (Measured from closest point on structure to other lot lines, 
   structures, etc.) 
4. Proposed construction—including location, dimensions, and proximity to lot lines or other 
   structures. (Measured from closest point on structure to other lot lines, structures, etc.) 
5. Existing and proposed non-building improvements, including surface water drainage plan, 
   driveway placement, culvert(s), off street parking (location and dimensions), on-site water 
   and/or wastewater handling systems. 
6. Shore lines, steep slopes, or other evidence of natural hazards. 
7. If zero lot line construction proposed, show plan for handling snowdrop onto adjoining 
   properties. 

It is strongly recommended that an as-built survey be performed prior to submittal of the 
application. 

Revised May 2013            Page 5 of 5 



August 19, 2015 
0 

1:36,112 

hainesborough_parcels07312015 I 0.3 
I 0.6 

I 1.2 mi 
I 

I I 
) I I 

I I I 
i I 

I I 
I 

0 0.5 1 2 km 



8118/2015 Haines Borough Parcel VieNPI I The Haines Borough Alaska Official Website 

8 Haines Borough Parcel Viewer 

Find 
TAXIDNO, 

•·HHY-•&-3'" ~.........._..~l.0"U0"' 
HOWNlYPE 
OWNTYPE 
TAXIDNO 
PRIMARYOWNER 

ADDRESS 
CI1Y 
STATE 
ZIPCODE 
COUNTRY 
LEGALDESCl 
LEGALDESC2 
LEGALDESC3 
Zone 
LAND 
EXEMPTLAND 
TAXABLELAND 
IMPROVEMENT 
EXEMPTIMPROV 
TAXABLEIMPROV 
ASSESSEDVALUE 
TAXABLEVALUE 
MILLRATE 
TOTALTAX 

PRI 
PRIVATE 
3-HHY-36-3426 

SECONDARYOWNER MIKE H. WILSON 
HC 60, BOX 2613 
HAINES 
AK 
99827 

VICKI L. GAROADNER 

us 
USS 3426 
HAINES HWY, 36 MILE 
10.4 ACRES 
GU 
98,000 
0 
98000 
75400 
0 
75400 
173400 
173400 
8.15 
1,413.21 

Haines 

'rttp:/lwww .hainesalaska.govnands/haines-borough-parcel-vieNPI 



 

~ 

N 

I 

I 

I 

~-- - - - - - --··-----··--··-··;·II ·--- 
------,:- - - - - - - - , '/_ 

     ---------------------r I. I 

----------., 

           I 

I 
I 

 I 
I 

I/ I 

.. ........ I 
' lii1_ I - - 

 I /J 

I 
I I 

! i 

D 

------------ - - - - - - 
------- ---------L_ 

..!...-----------·-·-

---- 

----------------------·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·--·-·----1----------

---·-···--··-···--· 

~~~1.I 

  -------------- 

-------------- 

I 

I 

I 

----····-·--··---·-·-

-----r- 

------------ 
I 

I 

I 

I 
1 

------------------------

-1 

~                   900 

_ ~~==~~~-:::::::::~F=ee~t~~~~~~~~... 

225 450 

















December 15, 2015 

To: Haines Borough Assembly and Borough Mayor 

cc: Planning Commission, Borough Manager 

Re: Conditional Use Permit for 35 Mile heliport 

After two public hearings and one “Unfinished Business” item before the Planning Commission, 

Mike Wilson has decided that instead of seeking a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for a heliport 

at his 35 Mile property, he will claim “Use-by-Right” as an existing use. Why didn’t he make 

this claim soon after March 22, 2011, when heliports became a conditional use in the General 

Use Zone? Why did Mr. Wilson allow two public hearings on the CUP to proceed according to 

borough code and then just hours before the third Planning Commission meeting provide  

documents claiming existing use? Neither the commissioners nor the public had time before the 

meeting to review all the documents he submitted on the day of the meeting. I believe this last 

minute attempt to stop the Conditional Use Permit procedure is a disingenuous effort to 

circumvent the public process and I ask that the Planning Commission proceed with the CUP 

application.  

Mr. Wilson summarizes helicopter landings at his 35 Mile property from 2009-2015, however 

only the activity prior to March 22, 2011, should be evaluated to establish existing use. The rest 

of the data is intended to show continued use and is relevant only after existing use has been 

established. The unsubstantiated data he has provided does not establish existing use. Here is the 

data he provided for pre-March 22, 2011: 

An FAA initial visit (not declared a landing), 3 fueling events in 2010, and March thru April in 

2010 and 2011 for “some landings performed by Alaska Heli-Skiing for client movement when 

road unpassable due to snow.” One letter provided by Mr. Wilson is from an Alaska Heliskiing 

client, a freeskier/filmmaker from Norway, who states while visiting ‘Alaska Heliski,’ “At some 

time we got picked up by Helicopters directly outside the house to go skiing.” (March 2011) 

Since the 35 Mile property was neither on the list of existing use heliports nor had the PC 

approved its use, the heli-ski tour landings were not in compliance with borough code and can't 

be used to establish existing use. Also, enforcement action should be taken for Alaska 

Heliskiing’s use of an unauthorized heliport for heli-ski clients.  

5.18.080 Commercial ski tours, commercial ski productions and special ski competition 

events. 

……………………. 

F. General Permit Conditions and Regulations. Commercial ski tours, commercial ski 

productions and special ski competition events are governed as follows: 



………………………………………. 

14. Every permit holder shall use one of the following heliports: 

a. Haines Airport; 

b. The Stewart landing strip at 18 Mile Haines Highway; 

c. The heliport adjacent to the 33 Mile Roadhouse; 

d. Any heliport authorized by the Haines Borough planning commission as a conditional use. 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

In light of the documents submitted by Mr. Wilson to establish existing use, it appears that he 

gave incomplete and incorrect information on his CUP application. In the application, Mr. 

Wilson doesn't claim prior use, in fact he states, "...we want to simply land a helicopter there." 

Mr. Wilson should be held accountable for submitting a misleading and incorrect CUP 

application. 

[Excerpts from Mr. Wilson's CUP application]: 

1. Describe how or why the specific development scheme of the use is consistent and in 

harmony with the comprehensive plan and surrounding land uses. 

This conditional use permit will allow the Alaska Heli-Skiing operation to move from the 

road side operation among residences at 33 mile to a more private, remote and safer 

operational area away from existing residences and vehicular traffic. 

……………………………………. 

1. Describe the safeguards that will be provided so that the use will not significantly cause 

erosion, ground or surface water contamination or significant adverse alteration of fish 

habitat on any parcel adjacent to state-identified anadromous streams. 

The land is already developed, we want to simply land a helicopter there. The FAA has 

reviewed the site and has granted a private heliport designation [sic] (AA35). To safe guard 

surface water we will have containment for all fueling systems and will provide restroom and 

trash collection services to handle all humsn [sic] waste. 

……………………………….. 

1. CERTIFICATION 

I hereby certify that I am the owner or duly authorized owner’s agent, that I have read this 

application and that all information is correct. I further certify that I have read, understand 



and will comply with all of the provisions and permit requirements outlined hereon. I also certify 

that the site plan submitted is a complete and accurate plan showing any and all existing and 

proposed structures on the subject property and that the use will comply with all required 

conditions and specifications, will be located where proposed and when developed, will be 

operated according to the plan as submitted. All contract work on this project will be done by a 

contractor holding valid licenses issued by the State of Alaska and the Haines Borough. 

Borough code defines a heliport as: 

18.20.020 Definitions – Regulatory. 

“Heliport” means a use or designated site for the routine commercial or private general 

operations, landing, takeoff, parking, storage, fueling, and/or maintenance of helicopters. 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Three unsubstantiated landings to refuel at 35 Mile do not fit the definition of ‘heliport’ and do 

not constitute existing use.  

Mr. Wilson’s Conditional Use Permit application for a heliport at 35 Mile should be processed at 

the next Planning Commission meeting according to borough code.  

Thank you for your review of this important issue. 

Sincerely, 

Carolyn Weishahn 

 

 



10B1


	PC Meeting 1-14-16 Agenda
	4 - Dec. 10, 2015 pc minutes DRAFT
	9A Packet
	Amended Haines borough conditional use permit application 2015
	Appeal from M. Wilson 35 mile  Jan. 5, 2016
	Cozzi letter to Commission on Mile 35 Helipad
	E-Mail from J. Cozzi 12-29-15
	Appeal from M. Wilson 35 mile  Jan. 5, 2016
	Cary's comments on 35 Mile 'existing use' claim 12-15-15

	10B1 Packet



